#### Contact

ahmedtasneem7@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-tasneem-12446919a (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Business Planning
Business Development
Operations Management

# AHMED TASNEEM

Head of Sales & Marketing

Islamabad

## Summary

Sales and Marketing professional, responsible for researching and developing marketing opportunities and planning and implementing new Sales & Marketing plans. Also manage both the marketing and the sales staff and perform managerial duties to meet the company's operations goals.

## Experience

Farooq Aziz Pvt Ltd Head Of Sales and Marketing August 2021 - Present (1 year) Islāmābād, Pakistan

Delivery Experts
Director Of Finance And Administration
August 2021 - Present (1 year)
Islāmābād, Pakistan

Youth Economic Forum Associate April 2019 - Present (3 years 4 months) Islāmābād, Pakistan

Dadabohy foundation Management Executive April 2018 - Present (4 years 4 months) Islāmābād, Pakistan

PTCL.Official
Cost Analyst
June 2017 - Present (5 years 2 months)
Islāmābād. Pakistan

PTCL Headquarters

5 years 10 months

Internal Auditor
December 2016 - Present (5 years 8 months)

Islāmābād, Pakistan

Internship Trainee October 2016 - Present (5 years 10 months)

Islāmābād, Pakistan

# Education

Zahoor ul Islam Higher Secondary School Gujar khan
Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA, Accounting and Finance · (August 2012 - August 2016)